Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 9:30 AM

To: 'Eckel, Suzanne'; (dherman@portoakland.com)

Cc: Devery, Hugh; Susin, Erin; Smoley, Megan; Jones, Morgan

Subject: RE: UPS Oakland Hub Additional Environmental Assessment Schedule

| have not seen a work plan for this work so any work performed will not be reimbursed by the UST Fund if your LOC has
been unsuspended. Please remember that if any documents are submitted you must submit them to Geotracker as well
as the Alameda County Environmental Health ftp site as described in any one of our directive letters.

Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm

From: Eckel, Suzanne [mailto:Suzanne.Eckel@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 9:05 AM

To: (dherman@portoakland.com); Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Devery, Hugh; Susin, Erin; Smoley, Megan; Jones, Morgan

Subject: UPS Oakland Hub Additional Environmental Assessment Schedule

Good Morning Doug and Barbara,

ARCADIS is planning on implementing site investigation activities at the UPS Oakland Hub at 8400 Pardee Dr, Oakland,
CA . We are scheduled to conduct the following on-site activities on the dates as listed:

April 1, 2010 —Ground Penetrating Radar survey
April 8-15, 2010 — Geoprobe Investigation and EFR
April 21-23, 2010— Monitoring Well Installation
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 610-574-7422 or Hugh Devery at 770-428-9009 x11.

Thank You
Suzanne

Suzanne Eckel, P.G. | Senior Geologist | Suzanne.Eckel@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 500 N. Gulph Rd, Suite 401 | King of Prussia, PA 19406
M. 610.574.7422 | F. 610.337.7609
www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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